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WILLIAM H. CHANDLER

1920- 1992

Blanca S. Bayo, Director

Division of Records and Reporting

Florida Public Service Commission

Capital Circle Office Center

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard :
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 €3
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RE: In Re: Territorial Dispute Between West Florida Electric Cooperat@\{?f
Association, Inc. and Gulf Power Company in Washington County, g_
Florida =
Docket No.: 010441-EU
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Dear Ms. Bayo:

I am enclosing herewith the originals and seven (7) copies of West Florida Electric

Cooperative Association, Inc.’s Notice of Service of WFEC's Answers to Gulf Power Company's ©9 39 (- ”[r}

First Set of Interrogatories to WFEC, and Notice of Response to Gulf Power Company’s First
Request For Production of Documents Number 1 —14. (092977~ |

| am also enclosing a copy of this letter as an acknowledgement copy and would appreciate
it if you would file stamp it and return it to me in the enclosed self-addressed/stamped envelope as
an acknowledgement of the date the above Notices were filed. Please call me if you have any
questions regarding this matter.

Very truly yours,

’ 4
-~ L ) £ 2 1 / 7
/ f ./ .

¥ (7 /AL ]
QX”I_ - John/H. Haswell '

14 W =S " T
JHH/daj \
Enclosures
ec: Frank E. Bondurant, Esquire

Attorney for West Florida Electric Cooperative Association, Inc.
Gary Clark, Vice President, Member Services
West Florida Electric Cooperative Association, Inc.
William S. Rimes, Executive Vice President and CEO ~ TTe
West Florida Electric Cooperative Association, Inc. Sk i TN
Jeffrey A. Stone, Esquire SR A
Attorney for Gulf Power Company
Russell A. Badders, Esquire
Attorney for Gulf Power Company WO



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In Re: Territorial Dispute Between Docket No.: 010441-EU
West Florida Electric Cooperative

Association, Inc. and Guif Power Date Filed: August 1, 2001
Company in Washington County,

Florida.

NOTICE OF RESPONSE TO GULF POWER COMPANY’S
FIRST REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS
NUMBERS 1 - 14

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that West Florida Electric Cooperative Associaticn, Inc.
has submitted its responses and documents to Gulf Power Company, pursuant to Gulf
Power Company's First Request for Production of Documents Numbers 1 — 14, by
delivering the same to Jeffrey A. Stone, Esquire and Russell A. Badders, Esquire, Beggs
& Lane, 3 West Garden Street, 700§|ount Building, Pensacola, Florida 32501, by Hand
Delivery (Federal Express) this 15 day of August, 2001.

John H. Haswéll, Esquire 7
Chandler, Lan aswell & Cole, P.A.
211 N.E. 1st-Street

Post Office Box 23879

Gainesville, FL 32602

(352) 376-5226 telephone

(352) 372-8858 facsimile
Florida Bar No. 162536

and

Frank E. Bondurant, Esquire
Post Office Box 854
Marianna, Florida 32447
(850) 526-2263 telephone
(850) 526-5947 facsimile

DOCUMENT W TR-DATE
19397 BG-25

EPEE-CONE IS S0 CLERK



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

| HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been
furnished to: Jeffrey A. Stone, Esquire and Russell A. Badders, Esquire, Beggs & Lane, 3
West Garden Street, 700 Blount Building, Pensacola, Florida 32501; Robert Elias,
Esquire and Marlene Stern, Esquire, Legal Division, Florida Public Service Commission,
Capital Circle Office Center, 2540 Shumard Oak Bo,}ﬂevard, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-
0850, by Hand Delivery (Federal Express) this /3" day of August, 2001.
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John H. Haswell/Esatiire /




